

From: John Clumpner [JClumpner@reliancetrailer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 1:36 PM
To: Wallace, Patricia <NHTSA>
Subject: 07V-174 Recall; DB Hinge Bolts

Good afternoon, Pat:

I just discovered that our "Potential number of units affected" is NOT 508 as I originally reported. It is actually 466 units. I just reprinted our customer list and counted the units completed (277) and happened to double check the total units involved and came up with the new number. If need be, I can substantiate the difference. (If you calculate the number of units included on my original customer list, you will see that the total is much closer to the new number I'm working with now.) The 508 total came from an earlier list, but I neglected to update this as I refined the true number of customers involved. I've just been running with this total along, concentrating on the total completed instead.

Anyway, if need be, I should be able to answer any questions you may have. I just did not want to blindside anybody. If I need to update you further right now, please call or e-mail me and I'll do whatever is necessary.

Thanks,

John